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State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLOFUDA 32399-0850 
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UERK 
DATE: April 3,2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Enforcement 
Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & w 

RE: Docket No. 060252-TS 

Please change the company name in the docket title from Biopass Medical Systems, Inc. d/b/a 
DSL Express to Biopass Medical Systems, Incorporated d/b/a DSL Express. 
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Kiwanis Curry 

From: Jay Brussels bay@dslx.net] 

Sent: Monday, April 03,2006 11 : I  5 AM 

To : Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: Re: Biopass Medical Systems Inc. 

Kiwanis L. Curry 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Ms. Kiwanis, 

Please process our application as "Biopass Medical Systems, Incorporated". The original application was submitted as 
"Biopass Medical Systems, Inc.". 

Thank you. 

Jay Brussels 
President 
Biopass Medical Systems 
954-575-1 588 

4/3/2006 



iivision 01 Lorporarions rage I or L 

Florida Profit 

BIOPASS MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INCORPORATED 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
6226 N.W. 84TH TERR. 
PAFUUAND FL 33067 

Document Number 
P99000090709 

State 
FL 

MAILING ADDRESS 
6226 N.W. 84TH TERR. 
PARKLAND FL 33067 

FEI Number 
650954232 

Status 
ACTJYE 

Date Filed 
10/11/1999 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Registered Agent 
I I  Name & Address I I  

BRUSSELS, JAY 
6226 N.W. 84TH TERR. 
PARKI.AND F1.33067 

OfficedDirector Detail 
Name & Address 

BRUSSELS, JAY 
6226 NW 84TH TERRACE I 

PARKLAND FL 33067 

CANCEL, KIMBERLY 
3505 CORAL SPRINGS DR 

CORAL SPRINGS FL 33065 

I I  ReDort Year I I  Filed Date I I  
1 I 1  Ii 2004 II 09/23/2004 iI 

II 2005 II 02/03/2005 I I  

ittp://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&nl=P99000090709&n2=NAMFWD&n3=000O&n4 ... 3/30/2006 


